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From: Isaac St. John

Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 10:36 AM
To: office@landmarkmaine.com
Subject: RE: Response

Good morning,

We do not have an immediate concern with your project or project site, and do not currently
have the resources to fully investigate same. Should any human remains, archaeological
properties or other items of historical importance be unearthed while working on this project, we
recommend that you stop your project and report your findings to the appropriate authorities
including the Houlton Band of Maliseet Indians.

Thank you,

Isaac St. John

Tribal Historic Preservation Officer
Houlton Band of Maliseet Indians
88 Bell Road

Littleton, ME 04730

From: office@landmarkmaine.com [mailto:office@landmarkmaine.com]
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 10:52 AM

To: 'Isaac St. John' <istjohn@maliseets.com>

Subject: Response

Hi there,

I am checking on your response to the attached letter. It was mailed via USPS. If you sent a
response and | missed it, | apologize. Can you attach your response and e-mail back to me. The
client would like to have.

Kelli B. Sabatini

Landmark Corporation Surveyors & Engineers
135 Rockland Street

Rockport, Maine 04856

207-236-6757 (office)
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